

HEATHER L. SEIDLER



"Hits Count!"

Heather believes in promoting the safe and responsible use of firearms and range equipment, the safe enjoyment of the shooting sports, and in educating the public by providing visible leadership by example and dissemination of pertinent information. She has been a certified instructor and range safety officer since 2011 and has taught hundreds of students over dozens of days on the range. Her professional experience includes five years of instruction as a school teacher, and she maintains professional certification for K-12 education.

Heather currently teaches a variety of classes open to the public at the Clark County Shooting Park in Las Vegas, NV. Her instruction is on a volunteer basis with Revere's Riders, a 501C3 non-profit affiliated with the Civilian Marksmanship Program, National Rifle Association, and NV Firearms Coalition.

Her husband Chris is also a firearms coach and safety instructor. Chris & Heather are proud parents and are passionate about outdoor activities, American history, and civic engagement in their spare time.

SHOOTING INSTRUCTOR CREDENTIALS & EXPERIENCE

2017-Present, NRA Refuse to be a Victim Instructor

2015-Present, "Revere's Riders" (CMP/NRA Club) Rifle/Pistol Instructor -5+ days teaching clinics

- 2013-Present, NRA Certified Rifle Instructor
- 2013-2015, "Project Appleseed" (CMP Club) Rifle Instructor & Range Safety Officer 60+ days teaching clinics
- 2012-2013, Range Safety Officer, Manchester State Forest Rifle/Pistol Range, Sumter, SC
- 2012-Present, NRA Certified Range Safety Officer
- 2011-Present, NRA Certified Pistol Instructor
- 2011-Present, NRA Home Firearms Safety Instructor
- 2011, NRA Basic Instructor Training
- 2011, Pistol Line Coach & Safety Officer, Alaska Tactical, Anchorage, AK

SHOOTING SPORTS LEADERSHIP

2015-2016, "Revere's Riders" (CMP/NRA Club) Treasurer – managed \$19K budget, 501C3 charity status 2015-Present, "Revere's Riders" Executive Officer for History – Chief editor for marksmanship history lesson plans 2013-2015, "Project Appleseed" Event Director – Organized volunteer staff, venue, lessons for five events/50 students 2013-Present, NRA Life Member

RELEVANT TRAINING, EXPERIENCE, & QUALIFICATIONS

2015, Wilderness First Aid, National Outdoor Leadership School (2 days)

2014, "Rifleman's Quarter Mile" marksmanship award, Project Appleseed CMP Clinic, Ramseur, NC (2 days)

- 2013, Small Arms Firing School Rifle Clinic, US Army Marksmanship Unit, Camp Perry, OH (2 days)
- 2012, "Rifleman" marksmanship award, Project Appleseed CMP Clinic, Gaston, SC (4 days)
- 2011, Graduate, Defensive Handgun, Front Sight Firearms Training Institute, Pahrump, NV (4 days)
- 2011, NRA Basic Pistol, Safety First Training, Las Vegas, NV (1 day)
- 2011, Graduate, Alaska Tactical Defensive Handgun, Anchorage, AK (3 days)

2009, Graduate, Alaska Tactical Defensive Handgun, Anchorage, AK (2 days)

RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE

2012-2014, Teacher, Kershaw County School District, SC 2008-2011, Teacher, Anchorage School District, AK

FORMAL EDUCATION

2007 Bachelor of Science Degree in Music Education, The Pennsylvania State University, State College, PA